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ADDENDUM A: CASE STUDY 

 

Lula Lapeng Lodge expands services 
 

Lula Lapeng Lodge is an established private game lodge situated on the banks of the Elide River at 

the foot of the Waterberg Mountains in the heart of the bushveld. The lodge offers accommodation 

options in four different camps; including (1) camping sites for tents, (2) family cottages with a variety 

in the number of rooms, (3) five exclusive, luxury villas and (4) a private group camp. The lodge 

prides itself on its environmental consciousness and remains one of the leaders in its field when it 

comes to recycling, waste management and conservation. The lodge is home to several wild 

species, including a range of bird life, small mammals, a variety of antelope and the Big Five 

(elephant, rhino, buffalo, lion, and leopard). 
 

Lula Lapeng Lodge receives an estimate of 12 000 visitors per annum and has a notable turnover of 

R18 million per year. Mr Carlo Davidson, the executive manager of the lodge, envisions that the 

turnover may grow considerably when more activities are introduced to visitors. He has constructed 

long-term goals and an action plan to implement these activities, as well as experiences for visitors. 

He has sent out invitations for bids to supply these activities to the lodge and many potential 

suppliers have submitted tenders. Once suppliers have been identified, the services will be included 

in the accommodation packages offered by the lodge – therefore, the lodge will pay directly for the 

additional services and not the visitors. Mr Davidson is reviewing these tenders, and has identified 

the following short list of suppliers: 
 

For the supply of scenic flights: 
 

 Heaven's Helicopter Flights is a new, up-and-coming organisation that is eager to offer 
scenic helicopter flights at Lula Lapeng Lodge at a cost of R3000 per flight for up to 4 
people. Many suppliers are able to offer the same service, but Heaven's Helicopter 
Flights appears to offer the service at the lowest cost. 

 Aviation Adventures has been offering scenic flights at several venues in hot air balloons, 
microlight and helicopter flights. Aviation Adventures' tender offers the hot air balloon 
flights at a cost of R2500 for up to 4 people, microlight flights at R2000 per person, as 
well as, helicopter flights at R2800 for up to 4 people. 

 HeavyHelis Fly offers a unique service with a number of options for flights. Other than the 
services mentioned above, it is the only local supplier that can also offer aerobatic and 
night flights. Other suppliers that are able to supply aerobatic flights are located in 
KwaZulu-Natal, the Eastern and Western Cape. The prices for the flights are as follows: 
scenic helicopter flights at R3400 per flight for up to 4 people, microlight flights at R2200 
per person, hot air balloons at R2500 for up to 2 people, aerobatic helicopter flights at 
R4800 per person and night flights at R5000 for up to 4 people. 
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For the supply of adventurous activities: 
 

 Adventures Away offers standard packages of rock climbing, quad biking, bridge 

swinging and abseiling at R1000 per person for any two activities. 

 Super Excited offers bungee jumping, rock climbing, bridge swinging, abseiling, river 

rafting and high foofy-slides at R800 per person for any activity. 

 Realistic Rally offers packages of paintball games, archery and target shooting at R700 

per person per activity. 

 Wildlife Lives offers guided walks on the premises that educate visitors about the lives 
and behaviour of animals. The guided walks during early mornings are priced at R150 
per person, the mid-day walks at R100 per person and the night walks are priced at R200 
per person. 

 
Mr Davidson has a clear vision of the necessary services and should decide which suppliers will fit 

into his vision. He is determined to get the services up and running and communicates all aspects to 

the lodge's staff. He applies particular pressure to his assistant manager, Ms Julie Sims, with very 

detailed instructions that she has to follow to his specifications. The staff of the lodge is not 

comfortable with the proposed changes, because they feel that their jobs will be threatened by the 

new services. Some of the staff feel that they will have to work longer hours or that their 

responsibilities will increase. Ms Sims communicates the detail of the anticipated changes to the 

staff and assists in constructing an operational plan for the implementation of these changes. She 

feels uneasy about the staff's discontent and tries to avoid any conflict. She enquires about staff's 

perceptions and fears and agrees to form a team to implement changes. Under pressure to keep 

both Mr Davidson and the staff satisfied, she also offers that a supplier relationship team may be 

created to ensure that a successful buyer/supplier relationship is formed and maintained. 

 
Some of the longstanding suppliers also feel threatened by the prospect that these suppliers on the 

short list, which Mr Davidson identified as possible suppliers, may later expand their services beyond 

their specialities, which will render their current services and contracts unnecessary. One of Lula 

Lapeng Lodge's most valuable current suppliers, Principle Game, supplies game meat to the lodge's 

kitchen and carcasses to predators, such as lions and hyenas. Lula Lapeng Lodge and Principle 

Game value their business with each other, but Principle Game is particularly concerned about 

Realistic Rally being a potential supplier. Principle Game knows that similar recreational shooting 

organisations expand their services into hunting, which may render their supply of game meat 

redundant. In an effort to be proactive, Principle Game has now gone as far as focussing more 

attention on developing its relationship with other buyers of game meat and carcasses in the area. 
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ADDENDUM B: ASSIGNMENTS FOR SEMESTER 1 
 

 
SUBMISSION OF 1ST SEMESTER ASSIGNMENTS 2017 

Assignment 

number 

Assignment type Unique number Due date 

1 Case study 890854 27 February 2017 

 

QUESTION 1 

 
When you consider the supply positioning model, as what type of service would you categorise the 

aerobatic flights that HeavyHelis Fly offers? [7] 

 
In your answer you should address the following: 

 Indicate the service type. (1) 

 Provide a short explanation of three characteristics of that type of service. (3) 

 Prove each characteristic that you have identified with information from the case study to 

substantiate your answer. (3) 

 
QUESTION 2 

 
Discuss Ms Sims' management style with reference to an aggressive, passive or assertive 

management style. (6) 

 
QUESTION 3 

 
Ms Sims suggested that a supplier relationship team should be formed to ensure that a successful 

buyer/supplier relationship is formed and maintained. Which seven disciplines should, at a minimum, 

be presented in the ideal supplier relationship team? (7) 

 

 
TOTAL: 20 MARKS 
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SUBMISSION OF 1ST SEMESTER ASSIGNMENTS 2017 

Assignment 

number 

Assignment type Unique number Due date 

2 Multiple-choice questions 873359 18 April 2017 

 

QUESTION 1 

 
The difference between supply management and purchasing management lies in the following: 

 
[1] Purchasing management is an organisational function, whereas supply management is 

not an organisational function. 
[2] Supply management is strategic in nature, whereas purchasing management refers to 

performing purchasing activities at a tactical level. 
[3] Purchasing management refers to the actual purchasing process, whereas supply 

management refers to the distribution of requirements internally to different users. 
[4] Supply management activities are performed on tactical level, whereas purchasing 

management is performed on strategic level. 

 
QUESTION 2 

 
What does transaction cost theory refer to? 

 
[1] The belief that the parties to a transaction have uneven access to the relevant 

information. 
[2] The notion that low asset specificity and low supplier competences can easily be bought 

off the shelf as there are many potential suppliers. 
[3] An assessment that instils confidence in an organisation’s credibility, reliability, 

responsibility, trustworthiness and accountability of costs. 
[4] A view of the cost involved in the provision of a service or product as if it was purchased 

in the marketplace rather than from within the organisation. 

 
QUESTION 3 

 
What is the role of a technical writer in a supplier relationship team? 

 
[1] Translate everything that the team produces into requirement documents. 

[2] Draw up a written agreement in the event of renegotiating the deal. 

[3] Resolve a breach of contract by implementing a suitable remedy. 

[4] Evaluate the level of the supplier's performance from the end user community's point of 
view. 
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QUESTION 4 

 

 

 

 

The supplier relationship team produces ideas, questions and suggestions, which are translated into 

a requirement document. Which one of the following team members can improve the efficiency of 

this translation process, by freeing other team members to rather focus their attention on their 

respective fields? 

 
[1] Legal representative 

[2] Purchasing professional 

[3] Finance expert 

[4] Technical writer 

 
QUESTION 5 

 
What is the main difference between a supply chain and a value chain? 

 
[1] A supply chain is focused on the supply activity, whereas the value chain is focussed on 

value-adding activities. 
[2] A supply chain has different upstream and downstream linkages, whereas the value 

chain has only downstream linkages. 

[3] A supply chain consists of the value-adding activities of a network of organisations, 
whereas a value chain consists of the value-adding activities of a specific organisation. 

[4] A supply chain focuses its activities on satisfying the final consumer’s need, whereas a 
value chain coordinates the supply chain activities of different supply chain role players. 

 
QUESTION 6 

 
Partnership relationships apply to assets of medium specificity and ascend in steps according to the 

distance between the complementary competencies provided by external suppliers and the core 

competencies of a particular organisation. What type of integration should the organisation consider 

when the complementary competencies are closest to the core competencies? 

 
[1] Horizontal integration 

[2] Vertical integration 

[3] Circular integration 

[4] Diagonal integration 

 
QUESTION 7 

 
Which one of the following disturbances that affect a buying organisation may be classified as an 

internal change? 

 
[1] The continued global financial crises 

[2] The adoption of an e-procurement system 

[3] A substantial increase in fuel prices 

[4] An increase in interest rates 
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QUESTION 4 

 

 

 

 

In South Africa, the difference between procurement and purchasing usually lies in the following: 

 
[1] Procurement is the strategic focus of purchasing. 

[2] Procurement entails buying only from government suppliers, whereas purchasing is 

mainly made from small businesses. 

[3] Procurement is the purchasing function of government entities. 

[4] Procurement entails the distribution of the requirements bought by the purchasing 
function. 

 
QUESTION 9 

 
When negotiating with a difficult and unreasonable supplier, which one of the following groups will 

do just enough to get a good contract? 

 
[1] Quitters 

[2] Campers 

[3] Climbers 

[4] Analysers 

 
QUESTION 10 

 
Sourcing can be defined as … 

 
[1] identifying and exploiting cost-efficient opportunities for insourcing. 

[2] developing and using a website for online purchases based on customer preferences. 

[3] appointing and developing experts in the purchasing function to ensure professionalism. 

[4] identifying, conducting negotiations with and forming supply agreements with vendors. 

 
QUESTION 11 

 
What can the buying organisation use to monitor and measure the supplier’s performance against 

certain specifications? 

 
[1] Formal invoice program 

[2] Purchase order schedule 

[3] Requirements matrix 

[4] Service level agreement 
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QUESTION 12 

 

 

 

If a general store retailer in Soweto buys merchandise from a wholesaler to resell to final 

consumers, the retailers’ customers are the wholesaler’s … in a supply chain. 

 
[1] first-tier customers 

[2] first-tier suppliers 

[3] second-tier customers 

[4] second-tier suppliers 

 
QUESTION 13 

 
Which one of the following characteristics is true for a captive buyer profile? 

 
[1] Buyers maintain the capability of internal manufacturing. 

[2] Frequent changes in competitors occur due to a lack of a dominant design. 

[3] The products are close to the buyer's core competency. 

[4] Suppliers have little bargaining power. 

 
QUESTION 14 

 
Steven, a manager at Bartoc Books, was introduced to a new line of books by a supplier. A month 

later, he calls on his team to decide whether the line of books should be purchased or not, and then 

to proceed with their decision. What type of manager is Steven? 

 
[1] Autocratic and aggressive 

[2] Procrastinator and passive 

[3] Charismatic and assertive 

[4] Frantic and co-operative 

 
QUESTION 15 

 
Third-party logistics services (3PLs) are for-hire outside agents to which all or much of an 

organisation’s logistics activities can be outsourced. Which one of the following would be considered 

a logistics activity that a 3PL could provide? 

 
[1] Labelling 

[2] Manufacturing 

[3] Technological development 

[4] Purchasing 
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QUESTION 12 

 

 

 

Which one of the following represents an economic source of change for supply chains? 

 
[1] Fluctuating oil prices 

[2] New trade agreements 

[3] Transformation in fashion 

[4] Updates in ICT systems 

 
QUESTION 17 

 
Which one of the following demonstrates a problem with the quantitative evaluation of a supplier? 

 
[1] The collection of sufficient data from the supplier is mostly unattainable. 

[2] Any computer software that accumulates the data is not reliable. 

[3] A supplier may not be rated on the circumstances outside of its control. 

[4] Scores cannot be regarded as technically correct, since it is based on assumptions. 

 
QUESTION 18 

 
What is the main difference between logistics management and supply chain management? 

 
[1] The entire scope of supply chain management involves purchasing management and 

logistics management. 

[2] Logistics management mainly focuses on identifying third-party logistics service 
providers, whereas supply chain management mainly focuses on managing first- and 
second tier suppliers. 

[3] Logistics management is that subsection of supply chain management which is 
responsible for managing the different flows within a supply chain. 

[4] Logistics management focuses on managing first- and second-tier suppliers on the 
inbound side, whereas supply chain management focuses on managing first- and 
second-tier customers on the outbound side. 

 
QUESTION 19 

 
In which stage of integration will a buying organisation be with its supplier, if the supplier has an 

established reputation with the organisation and if this reputation results in a smaller pool of 

suppliers for the buying organisation? 

 
[1] Competitive leverage 

[2] Preferred supplier 

[3] Performance partnership 

[4] Strategic alliance 
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QUESTION 20 

 
Which characteristic portrays a leader as opposed to a manager according to the learning  units? 

 
[1] Work is managed to a satisfactory performance. 

[2] Provision and the means are created. 

[3] Pace is planned and then reacts to situations. 

[4] Focus is mainly on the medium or longer term. 
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ADDENDUM C: ASSIGNMENTS FOR SEMESTER 2 
 

 
SUBMISSION OF 2ND SEMESTER ASSIGNMENTS 2017 

Assignment 

number 

Assignment type Unique number Due date 

1 Case study 614307 07 August 2017 

 

QUESTION 1 

 
When you consider the supplier perception model, what type of relationship does Principle Game 

currently have with Lula Lapeng Lodge? [1] 

 
QUESTION 2 

 
When you consider the supplier perception model, what type of relationship is Principle Game 

moving towards with Lula Lapeng Lodge? [5] 

 
In your answer you should address the following: 

 Indicate the relationship type. (1) 

 Briefly discuss the two axes of the model. (2) 

 Provide proof from the case study to support each axis to substantiate your 

answer. (2) 

 
QUESTION 3 

 
Discuss Mr Davidson's management style with reference to an aggressive, passive or assertive 

management style. [6] 

 
QUESTION 4 

 
Make recommendations to Mr Davison and Ms Sims on necessary changes or 

improvements to ensure an effectively managed organisational culture. [4] 

QUESTION 5 

What is the most probable behaviour staff will show in the current stage of its 

team building process? [4] 

 

 
TOTAL: 20 MARKS 
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SUBMISSION OF 2ND SEMESTER ASSIGNMENTS 2017 

Assignment 

number 

Assignment type Unique number Due date 

2 Multiple-choice questions 773625 18 September 2017 

 

QUESTION 1 

 
… can be defined as the part of supply chain management that plans, implements and controls the 

efficient and effective forward and reverse flow and storage of goods, services and related 

information between the point of origin and the point of consumption to meet customers’ 

requirements. 

 
[1] Transportation 

[2] Logistics management 

[3] Distribution management 

[4] Distribution channels 

 
QUESTION 2 

 
Which common supplier performance rating method does the buying organisation nowadays use to 

evaluate suppliers before a specific contract is awarded or a supplier is chosen from a pre-approved 

list? 

 
[1] Subjective method 

[2] Comparative method 

[3] Percentage-based method 

[4] Cost-based method 

 
QUESTION 3 

 
Trust is an essential part of the relationship between a buyer and supplier. The nature of the 

relationship depends greatly on the level of trust – the higher the level of trust, the more 

comprehensive the relationship will be. Which one of the following illustrates the highest level of 

trust? 

 
[1] Exchange data for transactions 

[2] Cooperate on information for mutual access 

[3] Bound by time for adherence to the contract 

[4] Mistakes give shared learning for advantage 
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Which one of the following is one of the basic elements on which the Integrative Modelling Platform 

(IMP) model evaluates the buyer/supplier environment? 

 
[1] Different management styles 

[2] The type of contract 

[3] The interaction process 

[4] External contingencies 

 
QUESTION 5 

 
The value chain comprises of primary and support activities that can lead to a competitive 

advantage for an organisation when they are configured properly. Which one of the following would 

be an example of a primary activity in the value chain? 

 
[1] Human resource management 

[2] Technological development 

[3] Purchasing 

[4] Outbound logistics 

 
QUESTION 6 

 
In a typical supply chain, an upstream linkage will be on the … side of the supply chain. 

 
[1] supplier 

[2] end consumer 

[3] focal firm 

[4] outbound 

 
QUESTION 7 

 
What is the main aim of long-term performance enhancement of suppliers? 

 
[1] Get true competitive enhancement. 

[2] Get more than the minimum, but adequate. 

[3] Get what you paid for. 

[4] Know what is going on. 
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QUESTION 8 

 

 

 

What is part of the manager of a supplier relationship team's responsibilities? 

 
[1] Communicate the expected standards of behaviour from team members. 

[2] Identify weaknesses and a lack of motivation of individual team members. 

[3] Control team members' performance by keeping to specific job descriptions. 

[4] Provide a general direction and objectives of the team's organisational culture. 

 
QUESTION 9 

 
A first tier customer would refer to the … 

 
[1] primary set of suppliers. 

[2] vendor to a first-tier supplier. 

[3] customer’s customer. 

[4] organisation’s direct customer. 

 
QUESTION 10 

 
In which type of contact during negotiations will a buying organisation be most likely to make 

demands, state preferences, ask for information, offer proposals and make concessions? 

 
[1] Contact through a third party 

[2] Face-to-face contact 

[3] Contact via email 

[4] Telephonic contact 

 
QUESTION 11 

 
In the event that a supplier becomes complacent and loses motivation to maintain performance, to 

which type of risk will this refer? 

 
[1] Supplier's volume becomes unreliable. 

[2] Supplier abandons other business. 

[3] Supplier is opportunistic. 

[4] Buyer is unreasonable. 
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QUESTION 8 

 

 

 

Which one of the following should be the last resort for a buying organisation to find leverage in the 

event of an incompetent supplier? 

 
[1] Search the market place for a replacement supplier. 

[2] Consult a lawyer for legal action against the supplier. 

[3] Pressure the supplier with the terms of the contract. 

[4] Lodge a compliant with the executive management. 

 
QUESTION 13 

 
Supply management can best be defined as a … 

 
[1] process of planning, implementing, evaluating and controlling strategic and operating 

decisions to direct all the activities of the purchasing function towards opportunities that 
are consistent with the organisation’s capabilities in order to achieve its long-term goals. 

[2] process of identifying, conducting negotiations with and forming supply agreements with 
vendors of goods and services. 

[3] strategic process of identifying, acquiring, accessing, positioning and managing the 
resources that the organisation currently or potentially needs to achieve its mission and 
strategic goals. 

[4] strategic management process whereby commodities (materials and services) and 
suppliers are analysed, and relationships are formed and managed according to best 
practices and appropriate strategies in support of long-term organisational goals. 

 
QUESTION 14 

 
Which statement describes “compliance management” in layman’s terms best? 

 
[1] Knowing what is going on. 

[2] Getting more than the minimum, but adequate. 

[3] Getting what you paid for. 

[4] Getting truly competitive advantage. 

 
QUESTION 15 

 
Distribution management entails managing the … outbound processes in a basic supply chain. 

 
[1] downstream 

[2] upstream 

[3] purchasing 

[4] focal firm’s 
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QUESTION 16 

 
How may "coalition power" as one of the bases of power from which supplier relationship teams can 

derive their power be described? 

 
[1] A situation in which a supplier relationship team may have the legitimate mandate to 

make decisions and place orders, but a seller may not make the adjustments to the 
written contract that the buyer is looking for. 

[2] A feeling of dependence and powerlessness against the side with the expertise, since 
one side has more information than the other, thus leading to a power advantage. 

[3] An association with the power of reward and the power of punishment in those 
circumstances where suppliers either perform beyond expectations or not adequately at 
all. 

[4] A position in which small suppliers are part of an organised group of other small suppliers 
that will give them more negotiating power for themselves in the process. 

 
QUESTION 17 

 
In which stage of the teambuilding process will a team member most likely have a new ability to express 

criticism constructively? 

 
[1] Stage 1: Forming the team 

[2] Stage 2: Storming 

[3] Stage 3: Warming 

[4] Stage 4: Performing 

 
QUESTION 18 

 
If a retailer in Soweto buys merchandise from a wholesaler to resell in his general store to final consumers, 

the retailer is the wholesaler’s … in a supply chain. 

 
[1] first-tier customer 

[2] first-tier supplier 

[3] second-tier customer 

[4] second-tier supplier 
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Kotter and Schlesinger suggest an eight-step process for the successful implementation of 

change. Step 2 in the process holds that the guiding coalition is formed. What does this step 

involve? 

 
[1] Achieving shorter-term goals provides encouragement to sustain people in their 

efforts to attain longer-term objectives. 

[2] Removing obstacles, changing structures or systems and encouraging new approaches. 

[3] Creating and empowering a group to lead change are encouraging the group to 
work as a team. 

[4] Re-establishing the process with new projects, themes and change agents. 

 

 
QUESTION 20 

 
What may typically be expected in phase 3 (refreezing) of the process of implementing change? 

 
[1] Recognising the need for change 

[2] Trying out the changes 

[3] Using techniques for changing people and technology 

[4] Overcoming resistance to the change 
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ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

01 Case Study 795767 29 February 2016 

 

Read the following news article and answer the questions that follow. 

 

Nissan to jack up SA parts skills 

 

Nissan South Africa is pushing local car part suppliers to create better relationships with their global 
counterparts, so that they can bring new technologies home and make production more cost 
effective. This drive comes at a critical time for South Africa's embattled component sector, amid 
cries from industry bodies to increase the proportion of local content in South African cars. At present 
about 60% of components in locally made Nissans are South African. Nissan SA's general manager 
of purchasing, Stefan Haasbroek, said he would like this to rise to 70%, which is also the goal set for 
the industry by the National Association of Automobile Manufacturers SA (Naamsa). Haasbroek said 
that Nissan will not increase local content just to support the local component sector, but will increase 
the proportion of local content in South African cars, because it will be profitable. 

 

One of the problems for the local car parts industry is lack of skills and technology to make the 
necessary components in South Africa. Car models are developed overseas in conjunction with new 
technology used in the parts. Once the vehicle is ready for worldwide production, South Africa 
frequently finds itself lacking the know-how to make the necessary parts and is forced to import. 
Haasbroek said Nissan SA is working with the supplier base to give help in developing relationships 
with overseas parts manufacturers so as to transfer technologies to South Africa. "But the issue is 
not only to get the technology - it also has to make economic sense," he said. 

 

Asian know-how needed 

 

Nissan SA is tapping into its global supplier base to provide local parts makers with advice on 
optimum production cost structures, based on an international benchmark. At the moment, 
localisation of parts is easiest for items that are cheap to make and relatively large, such as car seats 
and carpets. Localisation of more sophisticated items, such as those containing complex electronics 
makes sense if the car model has a long lifespan and sells in large volumes. Haasbroek also said he 
would like to attract Asian component makers to open shop in South Africa, which would transfer 
skills and create jobs. This is a strategy already employed by car maker Volkswagen. 

 

The local component industry is struggling with low volumes caused by the depressed demand which 
hit the automotive sector worldwide over the past two years, cheaper competition from the East and 
a strong local currency rendering exports uncompetitive. 

 

Component representative bodies have called for macro control to stabilise the Rand at an exchange 
rate of about R9/$1. Haasbroek said that interfering in the currency is "not a good idea". "We prefer 
to work with the suppliers to lower their costs," he said. 

2016 Assignments 1 and 2 
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Increasing the use of locally produced car parts is a key strategy for the sustainability of the South 
African car industry. Nevertheless, a process has been started to introduce the Automotive 
Production and Development Programme, which will also offer incentives for higher levels of local 
parts. 

 

 

 

1) When you consider the supply positioning model, what type of products does Nissan buy from 
its car part suppliers? (07) 

In your answer you should address the following: 

 Indicate the product type. (1) 

 Provide a short explanation of three characteristics of that type of product. (3) 

 Quote a sentence for each characteristic from the case study to substantiate your answer. 
(3) 

 

2) As a supplier relationship management student, you have been approached by Nissan South 
Africa to help them leverage an Asian supply base in order to fulfil their dream of saving 
money for the South African car buyers and still contain their total cost structure to remain 
competitive in the market. Identify and explain the seven-step approach to develop local car 
parts makers. (07) 

In your answer you should address the following: 

 Apply the information in the case study to each of the seven steps of developing the 
supplier. (7) 

 

3) How can Nissan South Africa build trust between its organisation and an Asian component 
maker organisation? (06) 

In your answer you should address the following: 

 PLEASE NOTE: The trust which is referred to is between two organisations – NOT between 
individuals inside those organisations! 

 List three components of building that trust. (3) 

 Motivate your answer with a short explanation or quote for each component. (3) 
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Question 5 

 

 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

02 Multiple-choice questions 817504 18 April 2016 

 

Question 1 

What is the main aim of long-term performance enhancement of suppliers? 

 

[1] Get true competitive enhancement. 

[2] Get more than the minimum, but adequate. 

[3] Get what you paid for. 

[4] Know what is going on. 

 

Question 2 

What is the role of a technical writer in a supplier relationship team? 

 

[1] Translate everything that the team produces into requirement documents. 

[2] Draw up a written agreement in the event of renegotiating the deal. 

[3] Resolve a breach of contract by implementing a suitable remedy. 

[4] Evaluate the level of the supplier's performance from the end user community's point of view. 

 

Question 3 

Elbows Cleaning Services has expanded their business internationally and has, therefore, become 
increasingly aware of the environment and the impact it has on nature and the future of Earth. Which 
type of supplier certificate will be most important to Elbows Cleaning Services in their decision to 
award a contract? 

 

[1] balanced scorecard 

[2] internal certification 

[3] ISO9000 [4] ISO14000 

 

Question 4 

Which common supplier performance rating method does the buying organisation nowadays use to 
evaluate suppliers before a specific contract is awarded or a supplier is chosen from a pre-approved 
list? 

 

[1] Subjective method 

[2] Comparative method 

[3] Percentage-based method 

[4] Cost-based method 
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Question 5 

 

 

What is part of the managers of a supplier relationship team's responsibilities? 

 

[1] Communicate the expected standards of behaviour from team members. 

[2] Identify weaknesses and a lack of motivation of individual team members. 

[3] Control team members' performance by keeping to specific job descriptions. 

[4] Provide a general direction and objectives of the team's organisational culture. 

 

Question 6 

All Gold is in the initial stages of a contract with a new buying organisation, Mom’s Market, which is 
based in a new upmarket residential area with the prospect of further developments. Mom’s Market 
will only stock a limited number of All Gold’s products. What type of  relationship will All Gold then 
have with Mom’s Market according to the supplier perception model? 

 

[1] Marginal 

[2] Exploiting 

[3] Developing 

[4] Core 

 

Question 7 

Which one of the following does Bensaou suggest as a buyer relationship profile? 

 

[1] Boundry-spanner 

[2] Captive supplier 

[3] Preferred buyer 

[4] Network partnership 

 

Question 8 

Which characteristic portrays a leader as oppose to a manager according to the learning units? 

 

[1] Work is managed to a satisfactory performance. 

[2] Provision and the means are created. 

[3] Pace is planned and then reacts to situations. 

[4] Focus is mainly on the medium or longer term. 

 

Question 9 

Which one of the following characteristics is true for a market exchange profile? 

 

[1] Suppliers mostly consist of large multiproduct supply houses. 

[2] The market is concentrated with only a few established players. 

[3] The need for engineering efforts and expertise is low. 

[4] Large capital investments in products are required. 
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Question 5 

 

 

 

Question 10 

Which one of the following is one of the basic elements on which the Integrative Modelling Platform 
(IMP) model evaluates the buyer/supplier environment? 

 

[1] Different management styles 

[2] The type of contract 

[3] The interaction process 

[4] External contingencies 

 

Question 11 

Which one of the following represents an economic source of change for supply chains? 

 

[1] Fluctuating oil prices 

[2] New trade agreements 

[3] Transformation in fashion 

[4] Updates in ICT systems 

 

Question 12 

Which one of the following attributes in the continuum of buyer/supplier relationships is typically only 
associated with alliance relationships? 

 

[1] Quality of products is inspected upon arrival. 

[2] Orders are expedited reactively. 

[3] The focus of the relationship is on price. 

[4] Supply disruptions are unlikely. 

 

Question 13 

What may typically be expected in phase 3 (refreezing) of the process of implementing change? 

 

[1] Recognition of the need for change 

[2] Trying out the changes 

[3] Techniques for changing people and technology 

[4] Overcoming resistance to the change 

 

Question 14 

Which scenario best portrays a transformational model of leadership? 

 

[1] Nelson creates smaller structures and reporting processes to control those that report to him 
and then solves the problems that occur from time to time. 

[2] Olivia coaches those who report to her that she identified as suitable candidates and 

develops their managerial abilities. 

[3] Thuli pursues a goal of reaching Soweto with their products to ensure that a due report will 
immediately show an expansion in geographical coverage. 

[4] Brendan supports the culture of the organisation, despite some of its flaws and ensures that it 
is protected and defended. 
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Question 15 

When negotiating with a difficult and unreasonable supplier, which one of the following groups will do 
just enough to get a good contract? 

 

[1] Quitters 

[2] Campers 

[3] Climbers 

[4] Analysers 

 

Question 16 

Which one of the following options refer to a symptom of poor contract management? 

 

[1] Increased individualistic buying 

[2] Low purchase price variance 

[3] Reliance on technology 

[4] Standardised contract management processes 

 

Question 17 

In the event that a supplier becomes complacent and loses motivation to maintain performance, to 
which type of risk will this refer? 

 

[1] Supplier's volume becomes unreliable 

[2] Supplier abandons other business 

[3] Supplier is opportunistic 

[4] Buyer is unreasonable 

 

Question 18 

In which scenario will a buying organisation classify a product or service as a leverage item? Where 
the expenditure of the product or service is (a) … and there are (b) … alternate products or services 
available. 

 

[1] (a) low; (b) many existing 

[2] (a) high; (b) some existing 

[3] (a) low; (b) only a few existing 

[4] (a) high; (b) no 

 

Question 19 

Partnership relationships apply to assets of medium specificity and ascend in steps according to the 
distance between the complementary competences provided by external suppliers and the core 
competences of a particular organisation. What type of integration should the organisation consider 
when the complementary competences are closest to the core competences? 

 

[1] Horizontal integration 

[2] Vertical integration 

[3] Circular integration 

[4] Diagonal integration 
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Question 20 

Trust is an essential part of the relationship between a buyer and supplier. The nature of the 
relationship depends greatly on the level of trust – the higher the level of trust, the more 
comprehensive the relationship will be. Which one of the following illustrates the highest level of 
trust? 

 

[1] Exchange data for transactions 

[2] Cooperate on information for mutual access 

[3] Bound by time for adherence to the contract 

[4] Mistakes give shared learning for advantage 
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1 Assignment 1 – Case study (Learning units 1 and 2) 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

01 Case Study 720296 01 August 2016 

 

R95 million saved in SA copper mine's energy costs 

 

The mining industry is facing challenges that range from pressures on commodity prices through to 
increasing costs of simply getting ore out of the ground. A primary concern for mining companies is 
the spiralling costs of energy with an annual electricity bill that is around R500 million reducing these 
costs are key. But, where there is a will and the skills to address energy costs, innovative ways to 
economise can always be found, said Ethel Nyembe, head of Small Enterprise at Standard Bank. 
She made these comments when reviewing a recent episode of The Growth Engines, highlighting 
the Palabora Mining Company’s partnership with local SME, Ensight Energy Solutions. 

 

“When it comes to an SME supplier selling specialist services to a major mining company, the level 
of confidence the supplier has in the capabilities and skills of their people is central to winning the 
business. When they are so confident that they work on a contingency basis, with payment only 
being due once the desired results are achieved, then there is little to no reason that the SME 
supplier will not secure the contract. For the Palabora Mining Company and Ensight Energy 
Solutions, the resulting partnership to reduce energy costs was one created in copper mining 
heaven,” said Nyembe. 

 

Kobie Naude, a General Manager at the Palabora Mining Company, said that the mine produces 
about 60 000 tons of copper a year for international markets. “Mother earth gives you what it has to 
mine. We cannot control the market or the prices. All we can control is costs. With energy being the 
second-largest cost in our business, we had little option but to take action on this front,” said Naude. 

 

The decision to appoint Ensight Energy Solutions has seen the mining company save R95 million to 
date. Palabora Mining Company is looking forward to total savings of close to R200 million over the 
next three years. A dedicated Ensight team, working with Palabora employees, generated ideas and 
projects to save electricity. Instead of just recommending actions, Ensight also became involved with 
the task of delivering projects and results. “We work for companies that generally have energy costs 
of around R500 million to R1,5 billion a year, said Rod Welford, CEO of Ensight Energy Solutions. 
“Our objective is not only to save energy, but also to improve the environmental outcomes of the 
mining companies concerned.” Ensight Energy Solutions shows their commitment in that payment is 
only made as a basis of the overall percentage in energy savings achieved by the customer. 

 

There are huge changes happening in South Africa when it comes to oil and gas, mining, chemical 
production and steel manufacturing. From 2011 to 2015 the cost of energy has trebled for every ton 
of ore mined or produced. These changes are associated with increasing energy costs, deeper 
mines and the uncertain costs of commodities, and created an opportunity for specialist services 
designed to intervene in these sectors. 
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"Making changes does not mean changing technologies halfway through the intervention", Mr 
Welford said, “we are technology neutral. We believe that by using existing technologies better, you 
can transform the way you operate to save energy and costs.” This is a people process, which 
concentrates on examining and changing the way things are done, before adding a new component 
to current technology, or new equipment and technologies. As such, buy-in from management in the 
intervention of specialist services is essential. 

 

A side-benefit is identifying other opportunities for efficiency in transport, logistics and a range of 
other ways that can improve the productivity of the companies concerned. “When negative factors 
combine to create a difficult operating environment, opportunities are created for those who have the 
specialised skills to operate within a niche activity and generate solutions. The lesson for business is 
two-fold; firstly, there is always potential in stormy times to improve processes and outputs; and 
secondly, selecting the correct partner cannot only improve things in one particular area, but also 
offer additional benefits. In the case of Palabora Mining Company and Ensight Energy Solutions, the 
obvious benefit is energy savings. Not so obvious, but just as important, is the impact these 
programmes have on the company being able to adopt other efficient practices and achieve further 
savings in terms of efficiency,” said Nyembe. 

 

1) When you consider the supplier perception model, what type of relationship does Ensight 
Energy Solutions have Palabora Mining Company? (05) In your answer you should address 
the following: 

 Indicate the relationship type. (1) 

 Offer explanations of the two axis of the model for that relationship type. (2) 

 Provide quotes from the case study for each axis to substantiate your answer. (2) 

 

2) The interaction between Palabora Mining Company and Ensight Energy Solutions may be 
plotted on the continuum of buyer/supplier relationships. Under which of the principle classes 
on this continuum will the interaction between Palabora Mining Company and Ensight Energy 
Solutions fall? (06) 

In your answer you should address the following: 

 Indicate the relationship type. (1) 

 Provide quotes from the case study for the following characteristics on the continuum to 
substantiate your answer: (5) 

o contributions to new projects 

o duration 

o financial focus 

o relations 

o resources 
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3) What evidence does the case study provide to identify the management of Ensight Energy 
Solutions, such as the CEO, Rod Welford, as transformational leaders? (03) In your answer 
you should address the following features of the model of leadership: 

 vision 

 control 

 outlook 

 

4) There is a dedicated Ensight Energy Solutions team that works with employees from Palabora 
Mining Company. Why can this joined team be viewed as successful? (04) In your answer 
you should: 

 use the checklist for identifying successful teams, 

 provide information from the case study to prove any four relevant characteristics of the 
team. (4) 

 

5) What type of organisational culture will exist between the individual team members of Ensight 
Energy Solutions and Palabora Mining Company? (02) In your answer you should: 

 identify the type of organisational culture, (1) 

 motivate your answer with a short explanation. (1) 
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2 Assignment 2 – Multiple-choice questions (Learning units 1 – 10) 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

02 Multiple-choice 

questions 

802715 12 September 2016 

 

Question 1 

Steven, a manager at Bartoc Books, was introduced to a new line of books by a supplier. A month 
later, he calls on his team to decide whether the line of books should be purchased or not, and then 
to proceed with their decision. What type of manager is Steven? 

 

[1] Autocratic and aggressive 

[2] Procrastinator and passive 

[3] Charismatic and assertive 

[4] Frantic and co-operative 

 

Question 2 

Which one of the following demonstrates a problem with the quantitative evaluation of a supplier? 

 

[1] The collection of sufficient data from the supplier is mostly unattainable. 

[2] Any computer software that accumulates the data is not reliable. 

[3] Scores cannot be regarded as technically correct, since it is based on assumptions. 

[4] A supplier may not be rated on the circumstances outside of its control. 

 

Question 3 

Kotter and Schlesinger suggest an eight-step process for the successful implementation of change. 
Step 2 in the process holds that the guiding coalition is formed. What does this step involve? 

 

[1] Achieving shorter-term goals provides encouragement to sustain people in their efforts to 
attain longer-term objectives. 

[2] Removing obstacles, changing structures or systems and encouraging new approaches. 

[3] Creating and empowering a group to lead change are encouraging the group to work as a 
team. 

[4] Re-establishing the process with new projects, themes and change agents. 

 

Question 4 

In which stage of integration will a buying organisation be with its supplier, if the supplier has an 
established reputation with the organisation and if this reputation results in a smaller pool of suppliers 
for the buying organisation? 

 

[1] Competitive leverage 

[2] Preferred supplier 

[3] Performance partnership 

[4] Strategic alliance 
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Question 5 

What does transaction cost theory refer to? 

 

[1] The belief that the parties to a transaction have uneven access to the relevant information. 

[2] The notion that low asset specificity and low supplier competences can easily be bought off 
the shelf as there are many potential suppliers. 

[3] An assessment that instils confidence in an organisation’s credibility,
 reliability, responsibility, trustworthiness and accountability of costs. 

[4] A view of the cost involved in the provision of a service or product as if it was purchased in the 
marketplace rather than from within the organisation. 

 

Question 6 

Why is it important to maintain strategic supplier relationships? 

 

[1] An increasingly large percentage of the value of a product or service comes from suppliers, 
which is crucial for a buying organisation to satisfy its customers. 

[2] The focus of suppliers has shifted from a long-term corporate strategy to short-term 
purchasing, sourcing and supply objectives derived from applicable purchasing, sourcing and 
supply strategies. 

[3] The role of the purchasing management function has changed from an administrative activity 
to an interdependent managerial function acknowledging the continuous interaction between 
variables to efficiently realise the organisation’s mission and objectives. 

[4] Buying organisations do not always dictate the direction of the relationship; sometimes 
suppliers’ perceptions of the importance of their clients dictate the nature of the relationship. 

 

Question 7 

Which one of the following characteristics is true for a captive buyer profile? 

 

[1] Buyers maintain the capability of internal manufacturing. 

[2] There are frequent changes in competitors due to a lack of a dominant design. 

[3] The products are close to the buyer's core competency. 

[4] Suppliers have little bargaining power. 

 

Question 8 

How may "coalition power", one of the bases of power from which supplier relationship teams can 
derive their power, be described? 

 

[1] A situation in which a supplier relationship team may have the legitimate mandate to make 
decisions and place orders, but a seller may not make the adjustments to the written contract 
that the buyer is looking for. 

[2] A feeling of dependence and of being powerless against the side with the expertise. Often one 
side has more information than the other, which can also lead to a power advantage. 

[3] An association with the power of reward and the power of punishment in those circumstances 
where suppliers either perform beyond expectations or not adequately at all. 

[4] A position in which small suppliers are part of an organised group of other small suppliers that 
will give them more negotiating power for themselves in the process. 
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Question 9 

Which one of the following disturbances that affect a buying organisation may be classified as an 
internal change? 

 

[1] The continued global financial crises 

[2] The adoption of an e-procurement system 

[3] A substantial increase in fuel prices 

[4] An increase in interest rates 

 

Question 10 

Which of the following is true for a strategic alliance? 

 

[1] Contracts are based more on penalties, rather than on rewards. 

[2] Problems are dealt with by negotiation, rather than reference to the contract. 

[3] Collaboration is always purely based on trust. 

[4] There is a focus on prices, rather than on costs. 

 

Question 11 

Which one of the following serves as a prerequisite for buyer/supplier trust? 

 

[1] Preferred supply chain relationships require active top management involvement. 

[2] The supplier should use cross-functional teams in their organisational style. 

[3] The buyer should reserve production plans for possible supply relationships. 

[4] Both parties must share short-term objectives for their areas of external independency. 

 

Question 12 

Which profile in the Bensaou matrix show suppliers with strong financial capabilities and good 
research and development skills? 

 

[1] Free market 

[2] Strategic partnership 

[3] Market exchange 

[4] Captive supplier 

 

Question 13 

In which stage of the teambuilding process will a team member most likely have a new ability to 
express criticism constructively? 

 

[1] Stage 1: Forming the team 

[2] Stage 2: Storming 

[3] Stage 3: Warming 

[4] Stage 4: Performing 
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Question 14 

In which type of contact during negotiations will a buying organisation be most likely to make 
demands, state preferences, ask for information, offer proposals and make concessions? 

 

[1] Contact through a third party 

[2] Face-to-face contact 

[3] Contact via email 

[4] Telephonic contact 

 

Question 15 

Which one of the following tools may be used to ensure that compliance management is performed 
with a project baseline? 

 

[1] Responsibility matrix 

[2] Performance dimension 

[3] Supplier risk scale 

[4] Task length range 

 

Question 16 

The supplier relationship team produces ideas, questions and suggestions, which are translated into 
a requirement document. Which one of the following team member can improve the efficiency of this 
translation process, by freeing other team members to rather focus their attention on their respective 
fields? 

 

[1] Legal council 

[2] Purchasing professional 

[3] Finance expert 

[4] Technical writer 

 

Question 17 

Which statement describes “compliance management” in layman’s terms best? 

 

[1] Knowing what is going on. 

[2] Getting more than the minimum, but adequate. 

[3] Getting what you paid for. 

[4] Getting truly competitive advantage. 

 

Question 18 

In which step of the supplier performance management model, will both parties need to clearly 
identify and agree on the performance milestones on which the incentives will be based? 

 

[1] Identify the key performance indicators (KPIs). 

[2] Create the performance incentives. 

[3] Negotiate the performance targets. 

[4] Hold periodic award-fee events. 
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Question 19 

Which one of the following should be the last resort for a buying organisation to find leverage in the 
event of an incompetent supplier? 

 

[1] Search the market place for a replacement supplier. 

[2] Consult a lawyer for legal action against the supplier. 

[3] Pressure the supplier with the terms of the contract. 

[4] Lodge a compliant with the executive management. 

 

Question 20 

What can the buying organisation use to monitor and measure the supplier’s performance against 
certain specifications? 

 

[1] Formal invoice program 

[2] Purchase order schedule 

[3] Requirements matrix 

[4] Service level agreement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.stuvia.co.za
https://www.stuvia.co.za


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

01 Case Study 574643 02 March 2015 

 

The triumph of lean production 

 

In 2007, Laura Wilshire, an employee at Toyota's giant plant in Georgetown, Kentucky, noticed 
something bothersome on the assembly line. Something was wrong with the seatbelt fitting of the 
Camry she was working on. Laura pulled a cord, stopping the production line.  This prompted her five 
fellow workers on trim line three to crowd round the car. They soon saw why it was not screwed in 
properly and fixed the problem. "I don't like to let something like that go," she said. "That's really 
important for people who buy our cars." At that stage, Toyota employees pulled the cord 2,000 times a 
week at that plant. It was that type of care that made Toyota one of the most reliable, and most desired, 
brands in America. 

 

Pulling the cord, also called "andan", is a manufacturing term referring to a system to notify 
management, maintenance, and other workers of a quality or process problem. A signboard indicates 
which workstation has the problem. The alert is activated manually by a worker using a pull cord. 
Toyota's "lean" production system used andans, which meant that it was able to produce cars much 
more cheaply, and to a higher quality than competitor organisations. In 1998, it took Ford and General 
Motors (GM) 50% more hours to make a car than Toyota - and the difference was so great that GM did 
not make a profit on any of its cars. In 2007, GM attempted to compete with Toyota by introducing a 
global manufacturing system of its own and started to close the productivity gap. GM aimed, like Toyota, 
to produce the same car by the same method in any of its production plants around the world. GM 
planned to design the flexibility of plants around a single type of vehicle, such as a small car, medium 
car or truck. It also integrated the design of the car and the manufacturing process to gain efficiencies. 
GM's had global design centres in Korea for small cars; Germany for mid-size cars; Australia for full- 
size cars, and Michigan for full size trucks and SUVs. Each plant could quickly change the specifications 
of the models it produced to adopt to local conditions, although it shared a common platform, including 
engines and transmissions, across the range. This combination of global manufacturing and design 
standards with local production was the key to the future, according to Mr Cowger. 

 

Another key part of the production at that stage was the relationship with parts suppliers, who typically 
provided 85% of the parts that make up a car. Ensuring good-quality parts, delivered  on time, was one 
of the keys to both reliability and efficiency. Missing a key component could bring the assembly line to a 
halt. Toyota pioneered the "just-in-time" manufacturing system. A system where suppliers send parts 
daily - or several times a day – and are notified electronically when the assembly line is running out. In 
2007, more than 400 trucks a day came in and out of Toyota's Georgetown plant, with a separate 
logistics company organising the shipments from Toyota's 300 suppliers - most located in neighbouring 
states within half a day's drive of the plant. Toyota aimed to build long-term relationships with its 
suppliers, many of whom it took a 
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stake in over the years. Toyota said in 2007 that it produced 80% of its parts within North America. 

 

GM said its supplier relationships were critical and it was necessary to bring those relationships into its 
global manufacturing system. But it also admitted that, with the company losing billions at that time, it 
was squeezing the suppliers to lower their prices. "We are putting cost pressures on our suppliers, but 
costs are critical to our survival, and we are facing the same pressures as they are," said Mr Cowger in 
2007. Many American-based suppliers went bankrupt during that time, including Delphi. 

 

Toyota's North American President, Jim Press, said the key to their success was that they were 
customer-focused - and that required quick reactions when consumer tastes changed. "I think being 
nimble is really important. As the market grows and shifts so quickly, you have got to be able to respond 
and anticipate where things are going," he said. At a deeper level, the question was whether GM and 
Ford – the companies that perfected mass production – could change their culture to the lean 
production system. According to Jim Press, Toyota had a worldwide company culture that exceeded 
Japan. "I think we have a hybrid system where we take the best of every culture and distil that into a 
system that really works effectively in every country where we do business - and the ability to transplant 
that system throughout other countries is the key to growing globally. Our philosophy is to think globally, 
but act locally." Toyota's only worry appeared to be whether, as it expanded at a fast pace, it could 
maintain that culture, and its quality, intact. Toyota's President, Katsuaki Watanabe, said in a 
newspaper interview in 2007 that he didn't care if Toyota became the biggest car company or not. 
"What is important is to be number one in quality." 

 

Source accessed on 2014-03-26: http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/business/6346315.stm 

 

QUESTIONS: [20] 

 

1) Which model of leadership do you believe Toyota followed at that stage? (11) 

In your answer you should indicate the model type, clarify each of the features of that model type and 
provide a quote directly from the case study for each one of the features to substantiate your answer. 

 

2) In which category of the strategic sourcing matrix will GM’s car parts be classified? (7) 

In your answer you should indicate the name of the category and provide a quote for at least three (3) of 
the product characteristics directly from the case study to substantiate your answer. 

 

3) Since GM was in a position of power at that stage, what will the nature of the relationship 
between them and their car part suppliers be? (2) Motivate your answer with a short 
explanation. 
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1 Assignment 2 for semester 1– Multiple-choice questions 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

02 Multiple-choice questions 574891 13 April 2015 

 

Question 1 

Bobby’s Bicycles is looking for a new supplier. The organisation has narrowed it down to four possible 
suppliers by researching each supplier’s products online. The organisation decides to phone all of the 
suppliers to arrange a visit to their plants to determine certain continued supply. After the visit, Bobby’s 
Bicycles phones the suppliers again to discuss the range of products, confirm each supplier’s pricing, as 
well as the payment terms or types of contracts. The suppliers request a credit check of Bobby’s 
Bicycles’ at the Credit Bureau. They also determine the frequency and size orders Bobby’s Bicycles 
usually require. What type of interaction is taking place between Bobby’s Bicycles and those possible 
suppliers? 

 

1. Actions 

2. Episodes 

3. Sequences 

4. Relationships 

 

Question 2 

Cleo’s Catering offers the public with an extensive range of delicious lunch options. Lately, though, 
there have been quite a number of requests for a bread pudding with the orders. It is not cost effective 
for Cleo’s Catering to bake puddings with the uncertainty surrounding the quantity that will be required. 
Cleo’s Catering decides to outsource this service and identifies Cakes and Candy as a willing and 
suitable supplier to supply only a bread pudding. What type of contract will be most appropriate for the 
agreement between Cleo’s Catering and Cakes and Candy? 

 

1. Spot contract 

2. Short-term contract 

3. Fixed contract 

4. Call-off contract 

Q3: Tombi Tours is undergoing major restructuring within the organisation. The employees are all 
worried about the future. In which one of the following scenarios is a driving force for the planned 
changes present for the person involved? 

 

1. Mpho, a wildlife tour guide, will join a game ranger in the field on a monthly basis to learn 
about native trees in his new role as Fauna and Flora professional. 

2. Marvin, a booking manager, will extend the office hours by two hours to ensure that all 
customers will be served. 

3. Nina, a secretary, will be retrenched since everyone is now expected to attend to their own 
administration. 

4. Malcom, a cashier, will draw up extensive financial reports to tract the financial wellbeing of 
the organisation. 

 

Question 4 
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Sunny Sports, a major sport gear distributor, is in the process of signing a contract with Simply Shades, 
a well-known manufacturer of sunglasses. The contract has been negotiated and drafted. What is the 
next stage for Sunny Sports in the contract lifecycle? 

 

1. Creation 

2. Activation 

3. Compliance 

4. Analysis 

 

Question 5 

Which one of the following levels of supplier relationship management is INCORRECT? 

 

1. Administration (know what is going on) 

2. Compliance management (get what you paid for) 

3. Problem management (get more answers to solve problems) 

4. Long-term performance enhancement (get true competitive advantage) 

 

Question 6 

Supplier  performance  are  often  rated  using  a  comparative  method. Which one of the 
disadvantages listed below is a disadvantage of a comparative method? 

 

1. The evaluation is based on the experience of other companies. 

2. It is not applicable to long-term evaluation of supplier performance. 

3. After the first round of data collection, the method loses its impact. 

4. The method does not reflect the severity of quality problems. 
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Which one of the following is NOT important in developing a successful strategic alliance? 

 

1. Developing efficient processes to remain unchanged for the duration of the partnership 

2. Developing performance metrics 

3. Investigating the capabilities and core competencies of the supplier 

4. Opening lines of communication that both promote sharing and secure confidentiality 

 

Question 8 

Which point should the buying organisation evaluate first to identify leverage in terms of the relationship 
in the event of an incompetent supplier? 

 

1. The contract 

2. The marketplace 

3. The relationship 

4. The law 

 

Question 9 

Which one of the following is NOT a goal for change control? 

 

1. Minimal disruption to services 

2. Economic utilisation of resources 

3. Reduction in back-out activities 

4. Reduction of staff number 

 

Question 10 

Which type of leadership in the leadership model will strive to maintain and improve a current situation 
when faced with challenges? 

 

1. Transactional 

2. Autocratic 

3. Transformational 

4. Democratic 

 

Question 11 

In which step of the supplier performance management model, will both parties need to clearly identify 
and agree on the performance milestones on which the incentives will be based? 

 

1. Identify the key performance indicators (KPIs). 

2. Create the performance incentives. 

3. Negotiate the performance targets. 

4. Hold periodic award-fee events. 
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In what type of association with a supplier will there be a significant effort to manage the relationship? 

 

1. A short association in terms of time 

2. A long association in terms of time 

3. A distant association in terms of involvement 

4. A close association in terms of involvement 

 

Question 13 

Which one of the listed advantages is most relevant for internal provision? 

 

1. The reduction of supply risks. 

2. The development of new products. 

3. The assurance of supply volume. 

4. The mutual exchange of information. 

 

Question 14 

A wide spectrum of relationships between buyers and suppliers can exist based on the type of 
interaction between the buying organisation and the supplier. The spectrum stretches from ... to 

... relationships. 

 

1. corporate; collaborative 

2. transactional; alliance 

3. competitive; contributing 

4. buyer; supplier 

 

Question 15 

When negotiating with a difficult and unreasonable supplier, which one of the following will do just 
enough to get a good contract? 

 

1. Quitters 

2. Campers 

3. Climbers 

4. Analysers 

 

Question 16 

The lack of trust will often remain a major barrier in a buyer/supplier relationship. Which option is not 
the essence of trust? 

 

1. A positive power using both the heart and the head. 

2. Blind faith in the unknown. 

3. Being willing to change. 

4. Bonding, intimacy and working together. 
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Question 17 

Identify a disadvantage of a survey when used as a supplier performance rating method. 

 

1. The survey will be completed by an unlimited number of reviewers. 

2. The survey is based on the experience of other organisations. 

3. The survey is not applicable to long-term evaluation of supplier performance. 

4. The survey does not reflect the severity of quality problems. 

 

Question 18 

... is defined as the shared values, norms and expectations that govern the way people approach their 
work and interact with each other and with stakeholders outside the organisation. 

 

1. Formal culture 

2. Total culture 

3. Informal culture 

4. Organisational culture 

 

Question 19 

What type of tool is a service level agreement? 

 

1. Monitor-measurement-feedback 

2. Key performance indicator 

3. Balanced scorecard 

4. Conflict-prevention 

 

Question 20 

In which management profile of the Bensaou model will there be a lack of mutual trust or a tense 
climate between the buyer and supplier, but the buyer is still determined to find common ground and a 
willingness to cooperate? 

 

1. Captive buyer 

2. Strategic partnership 

3. Market exchange 

4. Captive supplier 
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1 Assignment 1 – Case study 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE NUMBER DUE DATE 

01 Case Study 574979 02 September 2015 

 

Boeing 787 Dreamliner design is safe says US air authority 

 

The design and manufacture of Boeing's 787 Dreamliner is safe, the US Federal Aviation Administration 
(FAA) has said. It had ordered a review of the plane after battery problems grounded the entire fleet last 
year. The FAA said some of Boeing's suppliers did not follow industry standards for inspection that 
include training and testing requirement for inspectors. But it said "effective processes" had been 
implemented to correct issues that arose during and after certification. 

 

"For manufacturing, early issues with suppliers implementing the new business processes are being 
addressed, and improvements are in progress throughout the supply chain," said the report, issued 
jointly by the FAA and Boeing's critical systems review team. The report added that while some design 
issues had occurred, their causes tended to represent "individual escapes in the design or manufacture 
of the airplane". It said "a certain number of such escapes are to be expected in the development of a 
complex product such as a large airplane, due to state-of-the-art limitations in current design, 
manufacturing, and certification processes". 

 

Technical issues 

The 787 Dreamliner is considered to be one of the most advanced planes in the industry. However, it 
has been hit by a series of issues. Last year, its entire fleet was grounded by regulators amid safety 
concerns. That was after a fire in one of Japan Airlines' 787 Dreamliners, and a battery fault forced an 
All Nippon Airways (ANA) flight forced it to make an emergency landing. The planes have since been 
given permission to fly again and Boeing has redesigned the battery system. However, the precise 
cause of the problem was never conclusively proved. 

 

The plane has also suffered other issues in the recent past. In July last year, a fire broke out on a 787 
jet operated by Ethiopian Airlines while it was parked at London's Heathrow Airport. It was traced to the 
upper rear part of the plane where a locator transmitter is placed. 

 

In August, ANA said it had found damage to the battery wiring on two 787 locator transmitters during 
checks. US carrier United Airlines also found a pinched wire during an inspection of one of its six 787s. 

 

Later in the year, one of the two engine-protecting anti-ice systems failed on a jet operated by Japan 
Airlines. 

 

Earlier this month, Boeing said it was checking Dreamliner planes being produced in the US for 
potential "hairline cracks" in their wings. That move came after Japanese supplier Mitsubishi Heavy 
Industries warned Boeing that a change in its manufacturing process may cause cracks. 

Despite these issues, the plane continues to remain popular and Boeing has received orders for more 
than 1,000 jets since its launch. 

 

Source accessed on 2014-04-14: http://www.bbc.com/news/business-26640958 
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QUESTIONS: [20] 

 

1) Why would it be in Boeing’s best interest to have a technical expert in its supplier 
management team? (02) 

Explain your answer with reference to the case study. 

 

2) “… Japanese supplier Mitsubishi Heavy Industries warned Boeing that a change in its 
manufacturing process may cause cracks.” 

 

Only after the warning did Boeing check their planes. This clearly suggests that Boeing is not managing 
their supplier contract well. Advise Boeing about the correct manner in which they should have ensured 
that they got what they paid for. In your answer, you should address the seven tools that may be used 
to ensure that compliance management is executed with a project baseline. (14) 

 

3) If you consider the Bensaou relationship model, it will be wise for Boeing to create a strategic 
partnership with Mitsubishi Heavy Industries. Prove this statement by explaining any two 
product characteristics of the strategic partnership profile. In your answer you should indicate 
the way in which the information from the case study relates to the two characteristics that you 
have identified. (04) 
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2 Assignment 2 of semester 2 – Multiple-choice questions 

 

ASSIGNMENT NUMBER TYPE UNIQUE 
NUMBER 

DUE DATE 

02 Multiple-choice questions 575195 02 October 2015 

 

Question 1 

Which of the following options indicate poor management of a contract? 

 

1. Use commercially available contract management solutions. 

2. Use risk-assessed contract language. 

3. Extend long sourcing and contracting cycles. 

4. Increase collaboration among internal stakeholders, especially procurement and finance. 
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Organisations outsource increasingly more business sections, thus resulting in a larger portion of costs 
lying outside the organisation in a supply chain. How may an organisation attempt to save costs 
internally? 

 

1. Work with their suppliers to lower the total cost of materials purchased. 

2. Recognise and celebrate the achievements of their best suppliers. 

3. Adopting any new management practice and related technologies. 

4. Collaborate with brokers to increase profits on products sold to internal customers. 

 

Question 3 

Which type of buyer/supplier relationship will a buying organisation have with the supplier if it is difficult 
to predict requirements in advance? 

 

1. Regular trading 

2. Call-off contracts 

3. Systems contract 

4. Spot purchases 

 

Question 4 

In which stage of integration will a buying organisation be with its supplier, if the supplier has an 
established reputation with the buying organisation, and if the integration results in a smaller pool of 
suppliers for the buying organisation? 

 

1. Competitive leverage 

2. Preferred supplier 

3. Performance partnership 

4. Strategic alliance 

 

Question 5 

Change  control  is an unavoidable reality. Which one of the following statements is not true 
regarding change control? 

 

1. The aim of change control is to interrupt services as little as possible. 

2. Change control is used to ensure that modifications are in line with changes identified. 

3. An online banking network will have a formal “freeze point” to counter severe risks of changes. 

4. Contracts introduced to control changes open up a vast number of opportunities for both the 
buying organisation and the supplier. 
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Q6: As with any organisation, the buying organisation may experience a natural tendency to operate in 
an independent and competitive manner, especially in uncertain times, which may hurt supplier 
relationships. Which one of the following is such a tendency for the buying organisation? 

 

1. Lock the supplier into business with them. 

2. Give suppliers relevant information to form strategic partnerships with other organisations. 

3. Pay minimum prices although greater returns are available on the market. 

4. Absorb as much risk as possible in the supplier network. 

 

Question 7 

What is the main reason for an organisation to decide on managing a business by constructing a team? 

 

1. All team members must be responsible for the achievement of the outcome. 

2. A team will enable the setting of clear and specific goals and objectives. 

3. A team will put personal agendas before those of individuals. 

4. A team will work together for a common shared and meaningful outcome. 

 

Question 8 

Which one of the following risks is most often associated with contract management? 

 

1. Monitoring the buying organisation’s responsibilities becomes a hassle. 

2. Superior supplier performance is limited to a short period. 

3. Monitoring the supplier’s responsibilities creates an unachievable expectation. 

4. The supplier abandons its other business responsibilities. 

 

Question 9 

Which one of the following disturbances that affect a buying organisation may be classified as an 
internal change? 

 

1. The adoption of an e-procurement system 

2. The continued global financial crises 

3. A substantial increase in fuel prices 

4. An increase in interest rates 

 

Question 10 

Which term indicates the international standards for environmental management? 

 

1. ISO 9000 

2. ISO 14000 

3. ISO 9003 

4. ISO 16000 
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Question 11 

Which one of the following is NOT a model of supplier relationships? 

 

1. Cox supplier relationship model 

2. Porter’s supplier relationship model 

3. Bensaou supplier relationship model 

4. IMP supplier relationship model 

 

Question 12 

Which option forms part of the developing stages of a buyer/supplier relationship? 

 

1. The buyer’s expectations 

2. The supplier’s expectations 

3. Buyer commitment 

4. Supplier commitment 

 

Question 13 

A ... will perceive the ... as valuable or invaluable based on the business it offers, in terms of the 
supplier turnover levels. 

 

1. registered tax paying company; risk 

2. buying organisation; supplier 

3. supplier; buying organisation 

4. buying organisation; risk 

 

Question 14 

In which type of contact during negotiations will a buying organisation be most likely to make demands, 
state preferences, ask for information, offer proposals and make concessions? 

 

1. Contact through a third party 

2. Contact via email 

3. Telephonic contact 

4. Face-to-face contact 

 

Question 15 

Which tool may be used to ensure compliance management is performed with a project baseline? 

 

1. Performance dimension 

2. Supplier risk scale 

3. Responsibility matrix 

4. Task length range 
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To understand individuals we need to understand behaviour. At the end of the day, what makes us 
primarily say the things we do or determine the way we act? 

 

1. Habits 

2. Cultural influences 

3. Beliefs 

4. Past experiences 

 

Question 17 

Which statement describes “compliance management” in layman’s terms best? 

 

1. Knowing what is going on. 

2. Getting truly competitive advantage. 

3. Getting more than the minimum, but adequate. 

4. Getting what you paid for. 

 

Question 18 

In which step of the supplier performance management model, will both parties need to clearly identify and 
agree on the performance milestones on which the incentives will be based? 

 

1. Identify the key performance indicators (KPIs) 

2. Negotiate the performance targets 

3. Create the performance incentives 

4. Hold periodic award-fee events 

 

Question 19 

What should be the last resort for a buying organisation to find leverage in the event of an incompetent 
supplier? 

 

1. Consult a lawyer for legal action against the supplier. 

2. Pressure the supplier with the terms of the contract. 

3. Search the market place for a replacement supplier. 

4. Lodge a complaint with the executive management. 

 

Question 20 

Which statement describes “long-term performance enhancement” in layman’s terms best? 

 

1. Getting truly competitive advantage. 

2. Getting what you paid for. 

3. Getting more than the minimum, but adequate. 

4. Knowing what is going on.- 
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